

## Personal Information

Name: Abdul Rahman Babil  
Email: [omegaes@live.com](mailto:omegaes@live.com)  
Mobile: +601137023461  
Current city: Petaling Jaya, Selangor, Malaysia  
Nationality: Syrian (Holding EP Malaysia)  
Birth date: Jan-04-1993  
LinkedIn: <https://www.linkedin.com/in/abdbabil>  
Github: <https://github.com/omegaes>  
Website: <http://abdul.mega4tech.com/>



## Summary

My colleagues describe me as the Hacker, usually I dive into the issue head first, getting my hands dirty with a wide range of technologies and whatever needed to solve the issue in hand. Android is the main playground that I enjoy. I like exploring the Kernel and low level APIs for rooted devices, just for fun. I always take ownership and responsibility for the work I do.

I have +4 years of experience in developing modern apps, most of my experience is under Android development and IOS development using native technologies, have some experience about web development (Backend + Frontend).

## Key Skills

- Field of Expertise: online marketplaces, m-commerce, parental control, social, and law.
- Android development (Java, Kotlin, React Native).
- Build IOS mobile apps with Swift.
- Building web applications by PHP with Codeigniter/Laravel.
- Building robust mobile apps that can be used at scale.
- Building MVP apps to be used by startups.
- Team player in agile environments.
- Automation of the releasing process for Android/IOS applications using fastlane.
- Contributing to open source projects.
- Using Firebase services (Analytics, FCM, Firestore, Auth, Storage) and AWS services (DynamoDB, S3, Cognito, Lex, Rekognition, PinPoint).
- Unit testing JUnit, Instrumentation testing, Dagger 2, Koin, RxJava, RxSwift, Alamofire, Android arch, Retrofit and other most famous libraries.

## Education

**10/2011 - 2015 Damascus University, Syria**

*B.S. Software Engineering.*

## Professional Experience

10/2017 - current

**Strateq Group SDN Bhd, Petaling Jaya/Malaysia  
(System integrator, Oil and Gas, Healthcare, and Lab)**

**Position:** *Senior Application Developer*

Responsibilities:

- Building MVP mobile apps (Android + IOS) for new products.
- Building POC mobile apps to present new technologies and ideas.
- Building serverless mobile apps using AWS or Firebase.
- Integrate mobile apps with IOT and plug-n-play devices.

12/2016 - 10/2017

**Mobile Developer, Remote - NDA Contractor**

**Position:** *Mobile Developer*

Responsibilities:

- Build MVP mobile apps (Android + IOS).
- Build new modules and integrate it into old apps.

3/2016 - 12/2016

**Duriana/88motors, Kuala Lumpur/Malaysia  
(Online Marketplaces, m-commerce, Cars, Fashion & Lifestyle)**

**Position:** *Android Developer*

Responsibilities:

- Implementing new features and refactoring/extracting reusable parts into libraries.
- Optimizing legacy components of our app like authentication and network components.
- Profiling our app to detect memory leaks and performance hiccups.
- Implementing buffering algorithm to send multiple API requests in one network call.

1/2015 - 3/2016

**Mega4Tech, Damascus/Syria  
(Software Agency)**

**Position:** *Software engineer*

Responsibilities:

- Building mobile applications from A to Z.
- Building web application using PHP + Codeigniter

## Languages

- Arabic (mother tongue).
- English (very good in writing and speaking).

## Interests

- Read news about latest technologies, mobile phones, laptops and tablets.
- Spend some time in wild environment.
- Trying to explore how things work.

## Samples

You can check samples of my work from my portfolio: <http://abdul.mega4tech.com/>